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MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Julian Aguon
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Referral of Resolution No. 168-35 (LS)
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July 5, 2019

Senator Clynton E. Ridgell
Member

Senator Joe 5. San Agustin,
Member

Senator Jose “Pedo” Terlaje,
Member

Senator Therese M. Terlaje,
Member

Senator James C. Moylan,
Member

Senator Mary Camacho Torres,
Member and
Chair, Subcommittee on Protocol

Buenas yan Hafa adai.

As per my authority as Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, | am forwarding the referral of

Resolution No. 168-35 (LS).

Please ensure that the subject resolution is referred, in my name, to Vice Speaker Telena Cruz

Nelson, author of Resolution No. 168-35 (LS).

if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on

Rules Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Respectfully,

Sglnat

. ne Biscoe Lee
CHairpersor, Committee on Rules
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